# Extract from the Minutes of the 775<sup>th</sup> Licensing Meeting of the Environmental Protection Agency, held on 10 June 2014 at EPA Headquarters, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co Wexford.

1. The 775<sup>th</sup> Licensing Meeting of the Agency was held on 10 June 2014, in EPA Headquarters, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co Wexford.

Directors Present: L Burke (Chair) (via Video Conference). G O'Leary, M Ó Cinnéide, M Crowe & D Lynott (via Video Conference).

## 3. Recommended Decision on an Application for a Waste Licence Licensee: The Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine Agriculture House Kildare Street Dublin 2 Register of Licence No: W0289-01

The Directors considered a recommendation from the Office of Climate, Licensing, Research and Resource Use that the Agency approve the Recommended Decision to grant a Waste Licence. The following documentation was submitted: Recommended Decision and Report of the Inspector dated 4 June 2014.

A copy of the licence application was available electronically.

Brian Meaney gave a verbal presentation.

#### **Inspector's Report**

The Directors noted the Inspector's Report. The Directors noted that this activity did not fall under the Industrial Emissions Directive. It was also noted that the Government has committed to carry out the remediation of the East Tip and developing a parkland amenity. The Directors further noted the typographical error in the name of the applicant and agreed that the name of the applicant be amended to The Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine throughout the licence and as applicable.

#### **Recommended Licence**

#### Introduction

Delete the  $5^{th}$  Paragraph as follows; 'The state has conducted ... ... after construction works.'

Insert new 5<sup>th</sup> Paragraph as follows; '*The remediation project, which is the subject of this waste licence, will involve the construction of:* 

- a Perimeter Engineered Structure around the perimeter of the site, and
- an engineered cap and surface water drainage system on the surface of the remediated site.

This will comprise the permanent disposal by landfill of the deposited waste. Some waste at the facility, principally non-hazardous slag, will be reused in the engineering works in order to minimise the importation of material from off the island. Construction will take approximately 18 months. The remediation of the East Tip will result in the development of a public park with access for pedestrians, cyclists and motor vehicles during daylight hours.'

Delete the third and fourth sentences in the 7<sup>th</sup> Paragraph as follows; 'Paragraph 3.4 of Annex I of the ... ... system at the East Tip.'

# **Conditions**

**3.9** Renumber Condition 3.9 as 3.7 and renumber all subsequent Conditions accordingly.

# Schedules

## C.3 Monitoring of Storm Water Emission Post-Construction Works

Amend the Monitoring Frequency for the Parameter Visual Inspection to Quarterly.

Following discussion, the Directors decided to grant a licence, as modified, to The Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine, for the facility located at East Tip, Haulbowline, County Cork , Register of Licence No W0289-01, subject to the conditions as set out in the licence.